<4 Arizona Department of Transportation
Intermodal Transportation Division

ADOT 206 South Seventeenth Avenue Phoenix, Arizona 85007-3213
Janice K. Brewer Floyd Roehrich Jr.
Governor State Engineer

o April 22. 2011
John S. Halikowski

Director

Mr. John Doe

Consolidated Constructors, Inc.
1234 W. Ajo Way

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Reference: STIPULATED FEE
SR 123L (123 MA 001 H9256 01C), US 60 to Tonto Blvd.
PROJECT NO.: AC-NH-WB-STP-CMAQ-123-A(9224)N

Dear Mr. Doe:

Please be advised that on Friday, April 8, 2011, the Transportation Board awarded the SR 123 HOV Design-Build
project to ABC Construction, in the amount of $77,445,016. As stated in the SR 123L Design Build package
(Page 33 of 511) and A.R.S. 28-7365.(G)5., a stipulated fee of two-tenths of one percent of the Department’s
estimated cost of $89,311,000 (design and construction) shall be awarded to each proposer on the short-list who
provides a responsive, but unsuccessful proposal. Your firm has met those qualifications.

If you agree to accept the stipulated fee of $178,622, the Department reserves the right to use any ideas or
information contained in your proposal. These rights apply to any contract awarded for the project, or use in
connection with any subsequent procurement with no obligation to pay additional compensation to your firm. You
may elect to refuse payment of the stipulated fee and retain any rights to your proposal and the ideas and
information contained therein.

If you agree to the stipend, the Department requests your advanced approval to utilize your proposal prior to
payment of the stipend (circle selection below). Please return your response to this office no later than Tuesday,
May 10, 2011.

You may contact me at (602) 712-1234 or by e-mail ededicated@azdot.gov if you have any further questions.

APPROVAL / DISAPPROVAL OF STIPEND

Print Name Signature

APPROVAL / DISAPROVAL OF ADVANCED AUTH

Print Name Signature
Sincerely,

Eager N. Dedicated, P.E.
Project Manager
Valley Project Management

cc: Julio Alvarado, Asst. State Engineer, Construction
Steve Hull, Contracts & Specifications Manager


mailto:ededicated@azdot.gov

